Received by OCD: 6/13/2025 10:18:28 AM Page 1 of 3

From: Harrison, Jeffrey, EMNRD

To: Shelly.Bowen@coterra.com

Subject: Additional Condition of Approval (COA) for Permit to Drill for Canyonlands State 2 Com 402H, API 30-025-54744
Date: Friday, June 13, 2025 10:12:00 AM

To whom it may concern,

The intent of this correspondence is to add an additional condition of approval for the proposed
Canyonlands 2 State Com 402H well, APl # 30-025-54744, to be located in Section 2 of 24S
34E in Lea County, New Mexico.

As the proposed spacing unit has non-standard spacing, this well, and those within the unit,
will require an administrative order for a non-standard spacing unit prior to production.

Respectfully,

Jeff Harrison

Jeff Harrison e Petroleum Specialist A
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505

505.627.9623 | Jeffrey.Harrison@emnrd.nm.gov
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COMMENTS

Action 473978

Operator:

6001 Deauville Blvd
Midland, TX 79706

Coterra Energy Operating Co.

OGRID:
215099

Action Number:
473978

Action Type:
[C-102] Well Location & Acreage Plat (C-102)

COMMENTS
Created By Comment Comment
Date
jeffrey.harrison | Additional COA requiring NSP for well. 6/13/2025
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CONDITIONS

Action 473978

Operator:

Coterra Energy Operating Co.
6001 Deauville Blvd
Midland, TX 79706

OGRID:
215099

Action Number:
473978

Action Type:
[C-102] Well Location & Acreage Plat (C-102)

CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date
jeffrey.harrison | Administrative order required for non-standard location prior to production. 6/13/2025
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